

TREVOR N. TILL

714.746.4671 | TNTILLDESIGN@GMAIL.COM | DANA POINT, CA

PORTFOLIO

tntill.com

WEBSITES

originalhapa.com betacon.org kingcom.com tulifts.com vidi.jobs urbandisconnect.com

SKILLS

WEB DESIGN UI/UX DESIGN **PROTOTYPING** LOGO DESIGN GRAPHIC DESIGN PRINT DESIGN **PHOTOGRAPHY** VINYL CUTTING

TOOLS

MAC OS WEBFLOW **SKETCH** ILLUSTRATOR PHOTOSHOP INVISION **POWERPOINT**

SOCIAL

linkedin.com/in/tntill instagram.com/tntill fb.com/tntill27

INTERESTS

























SUMMARY

With strong passion for all things digital and a deep understanding of modern technology, I like to create meaningful, well thought and good-looking products. My focus is on creativity, concept and imagination, always through a process of research and development. Aiming to keep ahead of technological and artistic trends, I am constantly experimenting, learning and expanding my skills. I enjoy both working in a team environment as well as taking on solo contracts.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE DESIGN

Self-Employed • Dana Point, CA

Aug 2016 - Present

• Developing engaging digital and print designs on a contractual basis.

LEAD DESIGNER

Vidi.jobs • Portland, OR

Feb 2015 - Jul 2016

- Translated established creative direction into conceptual ideas.
- Rapidly developed and iterated product and feature prototypes from conceptual demonstrations.
- Used and contributed to style guides and other design documentation to maintain coherent information and interaction design patterns.
- · Maintained consistent use of graphic imagery in materials and other marketing outreach.
- Identified and eliminated website bugs to improve user experience.
- Edited existing slide decks to enhance the corporate message.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Hallspot Inc. • Portland, OR

Feb 2013 - Feb 2015

- Designed new on-brand visual elements to effectively convey concepts and messaging.
- · Maintained consistent use of graphic imagery in materials and other marketing outreach.
- · Designed advertisements, tradeshow banners and signage from concept through completion.
- · Researched current and emerging art and graphic design technologies.
- Edited existing slide decks to enhance the corporate message.

JUNIOR DESIGNER

UO Interactive Media Group • Eugene, OR

May 2012 - Sept 2013

- Designed interactive tutorials and learning tools for the University.
- Created wireframes, screen-flow diagrams and UI spec documentation.
- Defined and demonstrated best in class user experiences that reflected company standards.
- Conducted usability testing and post-deployment evaluations to measure user experience success.

EDUCATION

DIGITAL ARTS

University of Oregon • Eugene, OR

Sept 2009 - Jun 2013

Bachelor of Science Degree School of Architecture & Allied Arts